
From: Boldt, James
To: CC Meeting Coordinators - DL
Cc: Trafford, Kim
Subject: FW: Protesting, Lavides Family re: DE 415915 - 3868 Maxwell St.
Date: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 12:27:52 PM
Attachments: Lavides Family Comments.pdf

Hi - just to confirm- this was received AFTER the item was heard last night at public hearing (1677 E
22nd Av). I was expecting a response from this owner and in fact thought that they might show up, but
there were no speakers for this item...

James Boldt, D.Eng, B.Arch, LEED ® AP
Heritage Planner
The Heritage Group
Current Planning Initiatives Branch
City of Vancouver
tel: 604-873-7449
fax: 604-873-7060
e-mail: james.boldt@vancouver.ca

-----Original Message-----
From: Trafford, Kim
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 11:05 AM
To: Boldt, James; Linehan, Marie; Beaulieu, Lee
Subject: FW: Protesting, Lavides Family re: DE 415915 - 3868 Maxwell St.

FYI.

Kim Trafford
Project Coordinator
604.871.6072
-----Original Message-----
From: Correspondence Group, City Clerk's Office
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 11:02 AM
To: Trafford, Kim; Affleck, George; Ball, Elizabeth; Bertrand, Dana; Carr, Adriane; Deal, Heather; Jang,
Kerry; Ko, Rita; Mayor's Office (COV); Meggs, Geoff; Tang, Tony; Potter, Vicki
Subject: Protesting, Lavides Family re: DE 415915 - 3868 Maxwell St.

 
This digital copy of a letter addressed to City of Vancouver and received on 2013 January 16th is
forwarded for your action and/or information.
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